
      SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE     

MEETING AGENDA                                                                                          

Monday, August 1, 2016 
3:00 p.m. 

 
Town of Danville 

510 La Gonda Way, Danville, CA 
 

Any document provided to a majority of the members of the Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting and at the San Ramon 
Permit Center, 2401 Crow Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA during normal business hours. 
 
1.  CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Members of the public are invited to address the Committee regarding any item that is not listed on 
the agenda.  (Please complete a speaker card in advance of the meeting and hand it to a member of the staff) 

3.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

4.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS  

5.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

5.A Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of May 9, 2016 

5.B Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of May 17, 2016 

End of Consent Calendar 

6.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS  
 
6.A Review and Approve 511 Contra Costa FY 2016-17 SWAT Transportation Demand 

Management Programs and Budget (Attachments – Action) 
 
6.B Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Transportation Expenditure Plan 

(TEP);  The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (Authority) has undertaken actions 
necessary to consider placing a measure on the November 2016 general election ballot 
which would establish a new one half of one percent transaction and use tax (aka sales 
tax) for transportation purposes to meet the growing needs of Contra Costa County.  

 
Placing a new transportation sales tax on the ballot requires preparation and adoption of a 
TEP documenting the use of the revenues expected to be derived from the sales tax. The 
Authority approved the final language for the TEP on May 18, 2016 and released the TEP 
for approval by city/town councils and the County Board of Supervisors (BOS).  



The TEP was approved unanimously by all city/town councils and the BOS without a 
single "no" vote.   On July 21, 2016 The Contra Costa Transportation Authority voted 
unanimously to place a tax measure on the November 8 ballot.  (Attachments, 
Information only, No action necessary)       

 
6.C Update on the OBAG 2 Status (Information only, No action necessary)  

 
7.   WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS (Attachments – Action as determined necessary) 
 

• Contra Costa Transportation Authority Meeting Summary, April 6, 2016; 
• Town of Danville – Request for Comments, General Plan Amendment (GPA15-

0001), Preliminary Development Plan – Rezoning (PID15-0001), Major Subdivision, 
and a Final Development Plan (DEV15-0065) to allow for the development of a 
maximum 38-unit townhouse development, April 12, 2016; 

• Contra Costa County, Draft Environmental Impact Report for Tassajara Parks Project, 
May 12, 2016; 

• SWAT Meeting Summary Report to CCTA, May 17, 2016; 
• City of Concord, Draft Environmental Impact Report for The Veranda Shopping 

Center, June 1, 2016; 
• Contra Costa Transportation Authority Meeting Summary, May 18, 2016; 
• Contra Costa County, Draft Environmental Impact Report Request for Comments for 

Tassajara Parks Project, June 3, 2016; 
• Town of Moraga, Planning Commission, Public Meeting Notice for the Moraga 

Town Center Homes project, June 6, 2016; 
• City of San Ramon, Planning Commission, Public Hearing Notice – San Ramon 

Valley Apartments, June 7, 2016; 
• Contra Costa County, Notice of Public Review and Intent to Adopt a Proposed 

Mitigated Negative Declaration for County File #DP15-3023 – Bay Point Family 
Apartments, July 13, 2016; 

• Town of Moraga, Planning Commission, Public Meeting Notice for the Moraga 
Town Center Homes project, July 18, 2016.  

 
8.  DISCUSSION:  Next Agenda 

 
9.  ADJOURNMENT to Monday, September 12, 2016 3:00 p.m. at Town of Danville                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The SWAT Committee will provide reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities planning to participate in SWAT monthly meetings. 
Please contact Lisa Bobadilla at least 48 hours before the meeting at (925) 973-2651 or lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov. 

Staff Contact:  Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT Administrative Staff  
Phone: (925) 973-2651 / E-Mail: lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov. 

Agendas, minutes and other information regarding this committee can be found at: www.CCTA-SWAT.net 
 

mailto:lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
http://www.ccta-swat.net/


 
  SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 

 
MEETING LOCATION MAP 

 
*PLEASE NOTE NEW MEETING LOCATION* 

 
DANVILLE TOWN OFFICES, LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

   510 LA GONDA WAY, DANVILLE 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5.A 
 
 
 
 
 
 



           SUMMARY MINUTES 
May 9, 2016 – 3:00 p.m. 
Town of Danville Office 

510 La Gonda Way 
Danville, California 

        
Committee members present:  Karen Stepper, Town of Danville (Chair); Don Tatzin, City of 
Lafayette; Mike Metcalf, Town of Moraga, Dave Hudson; City of San Ramon; Amy Worth, City 
of Orinda, Candace Andersen; Contra Costa County.   

 
Staff members present:  Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon; Darlene Amaral, City of San Ramon; 
Andy Dillard, Town of Danville; James Hinkamp, City of Lafayette; Joe Calabrigo, Town of 
Danville; Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County; Ellen Clark, Town of Moraga.   
 
Others present: Grace Schmidt, Alamo Resident; Smitty Schmidt, Alamo Resident 
 
1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS:  Meeting called to order by Chair 

Stepper at 3:01 p.m.   
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  No public comment.  

 
3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT:  No board member comment. 
 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:  
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR:  
 
            End of Consent Calendar 
 
6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
6.A Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Development of a Potential 

Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP): 
 
Don Tatzin provided an overview on the following language changes to the Draft TEP 
dated May 6, 2016: 
 
No. 3 BART Capacity, Access and Parking Improvements 

   
This category is intended to provide funding to increase the capacity and ridership of 
public transit on the BART corridors and for BART station, access and parking 
improvements in Contra Costa County. Funds in this category  are  primarily  intended 
to be allocated  by the Authority  for the acquisition of new BART cars  and 
associated advanced  train control systems that can be shown to increase capacity and 
ridership  on BART lines serving Contra Costa, provided  that: 1) BART agrees to fund 

 



a minimum of $100 million in BART station, access and parking improvements in 
Contra Costa County from other BART revenues,  and 2) a regional  approach,  that 
includes  
commitments of equal funding shares from both Alameda  and San Francisco  counties  
and additional  regional  funding from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, 
is developed  and approved  no later than December  31, 20262021.  If an agreement is 
not approved by December 31, 2021, BART may request and the Authority may approve 
extending this deadline to no later than December 31, 2026.   
BART station, access and parking improvements may include station capacity, safety 
and operational improvements; infrastructure improvements that facilitate  Transit  
Oriented  Development at or near BART stations;  additional  on or off site parking;  
last mile shuttle or shared vehicles that provide alternatives to driving single- 
occupant vehicles to BART stations;  and bicycle/ pedestrian  facilities  that provide  
access to BART stations. The use of these funds for other than new BART cars and 
associated  advanced  train control systems will not be considered unless After the 
time limitations have been exceeded, or if before that date BART informs the 
Authority  it is no longer pursuing  the additional  BART cars, the Authority  
may  allocate all remaining  and associated  advanced  train control systems project or 
after  December  31, 2026, whichever  occurs earlier. BART station, access and 
parking improvements may include station capacity,  safety and operational 
improvements;  infrastructure improvements that facilitate  Transit Oriented  
Development at or near  BART stations;  additional  on or off site parking;  last mile 
shuttle or shared vehicles  that provide alternatives to driving single-occupant vehicles 
to BART stations;  and  bicycle/ pedestrian  facilities that provide access to BART 
stations.   Funds funds not used for BART cars or associated  advance train controls,  or 
for BART station, access and parking improvements or may be used for alternate public 
transit services that access BART. 
 
Prior to the allocation of funds to BART, the Authority shall make a finding that BART 
has continued with its maintenance of effort in the use of farebox revenues for capital 
project improvements that benefit Contra Costa County. 
 
Don Tatzin stated that BART is developing a Maintenance of Effort (MOE) agreement. 
 
Don Tatzin noted the following title change just for West Contra Costa.   

• No 11. Bus Transit and Other Non-Rail  Transit Enhancements in West 
Contra Costa 
 

• No 12. Bus Transit and Other Non-Rail Transit Enhancements  
 
This title change does not affect SWAT directly, but Amy Worth expressed concern about 
putting two different transit items in the measure. SWAT would like to see consistency for 
both Project Categories No. 11 and No. 12.   
 
No. 16 Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities 
 
The Authority adopted a proposal to reduce funding for the East Bay Regional Park 
District share to 25%.   
 
One-third of the funds are to be allocated to the East Bay Regional Park District 
(EBRPD) for the development and rehabilitation of paved regional trails. EBRPD is to 
spend its allocation proportionally in each sub-region, subject to the review and 



approval of the applicable sub-regional committee, prior to funding allocation by the 
Authority.  The Authority in conjunction with EBRPD will develop a maintenance-of-
effort requirement for funds under this component of the funding category.  
 
Don Tatzin suggested that SWAT withdrawal their proposal of one quarter, and 
recommends that SWAT support one-third for the EBRPD share.   
 
Lisa Bobadilla will include the following language change in the SWAT Summary letter to 
CCTA: 
 
EBRPD is to spend its allocation proportionally in each sub-region, subject to the 
review and approval of the conceptual planning/design phase by the applicable sub-
regional committee, prior to funding allocation by the Authority. 
 
No. 17 Community Development Transportation Program 
 
This category is intended to provide funding to implement a new Community 
Development Transportation Program (CDTP) to be administered by the Authority in 
conjunction with the Authority’s Transportation for Livable Communities Program 
(TLC) with projects identified  by the Authority’s Regional  Transportation Planning 
Committees (RTPC’s).  Funds will be allocated  by the Authority  on a competitive 
basis to transportation projects or programs  that promote  economic  development, 
job  creation and/or housing within  planned or established (or planned)  centers that 
are supported  by transit, or that support economic  development and job creation in 
Contra Costa County. supportive  community centers. Project sponsors must 
demonstrate that at least 20% of the project is funded from other than local 
transportation sales tax revenue.  Additional priority will be given to projects where 
the sponsor can demonstrate that the project supports and facilitates development of 
jobs or housing for all income levels and for additional  matching  funds. including 
proposals  to secure grants for the Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities 
Program (AHSC) administered by the State’s Strategic  Growth Council (SCG) and/or 
other similar programs.  Working with the RTPCs, the Authority will prepare guidelines   
and establish overall criteria for the program with the intent of complementing and 
administering the program in conjunction with the Authority’s Measure J TLC 
program no later than December 31, 2017. 
 
SWAT supports this language as written.   
 
Don Tatzin requested SWAT feedback/comments on the letter from Gray Bowen Scott, 
dated May 6, 2016 related to Supplemental Review of the Draft TEP, dated April 29, 2016.   
 
Major Streets/Completed Streets/Traffic Signal Synchronization Grant Program 
 
The Authority will adopt program guidelines that will include information regarding 
how to evaluate the range of possible project components.  All projects  will be selected 
through a competitive project selection process within each subregion with the 
Authority approving the final program of projects, allowing for a comprehensive  
countywide approach while recognizing subregional  needs to achieve the overall 
program goal. All projects  funded through this program must comply with the 
Authoirty’s Complete Streets Policy and include complete street elements whenever 
possible.  
   
SWAT supports language change submitted by Gray Bowen Scott.  



 
Policies: Urban Limit Line (ULL) 
 
4.  Local jurisdictions may, without voter approval, enact a Minor Adjustments to their 
applicable ULL subject to a vote of at least 4/5 of the jurisdiction’s legislative body 
and the following requirements: 

 
a.   Minor Adjustment  may include one or several parts that in total  shall not exceed 30 
acres; 

 
b.   Adoption of at least one of the findings listed in the County’s Measure L (§82-1.018 of 
County Ordinances 2006-06 § 3, 91-1 § 2, 90-66 § 4); 

 
c.   Adoption of a finding that the Minor Adjustment is for a clearly defined public benefit. 

 
c.d. The Minor Adjustment is not contiguous to one or more non-voter approved 
Minor Adjustments that in total exceed 30 acres; 

 
d.e.The Minor Adjustment does not create a pocket of land outside the existing urban limit 
line, specifically to avoid the possibility of a jurisdiction wanting to fill in those 
subsequently through separate adjustments; 

 
e.f. Any jurisdiction  proposing to process an  that approves a minor  adjustment to its 
applicable ULL that impacts designated agricultural lands  shall have is required to 
have an adopted Agricultural Protection Ordinance or must demonstrate how the loss of 
the designated agricultural lands will be mitigated by permanently protecting farmland. 
 
SWAT seeks further clarification on what constitutes a “public benefit.” 
 
Policies: Growth Management Program (GMP) 
 
SWAT continues to express concern of proposed GMP language, specifically: 
 
To insure the protection of agricultural lands, the following should be added to the 
Authority’s Growth Management Checklist - any jurisdiction with agricultural lands 
(farming and ranching) within its designated Planning Area must have adopted an 
Agricultural Impact Policy. The Policy would require local agencies to identify and 
disclose the impacts of converting agricultural land to other uses and will provide 
information about the impact of future land use decisions on the County’s important 
agricultural lands. 

 
SWAT recommends the following language: 
 
The Policy would require local agencies, that initiates a project within its Planning 
Area, to identify and disclose the impacts of converting agricultural land to other uses 
and will provide information about the impact of future land use decisions on the 
County’s important agricultural lands. 

  
ACTION: SWAT will meet on the following date: 

o Tuesday, May 17, 2016 at 2:00pm, Town of Danville Offices  
 
 



7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: The following written communication items were    
made available: 

 
  ACTION:  None 
 
8. DISCUSSION: Next agenda 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT: to Tuesday, May 17, 2016 at 2:00pm, Town of Danville Offices 

 
ACTION:  Meeting adjourned by Chair Stepper at 4:23 p.m. 

 
Staff Contact: 
      Lisa Bobadilla 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2651  
      F  (925) 838-3231 
      Email address:  lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 
      www.CCTA-SWAT.net 

 
 Alternate Staff Contact: 
      Darlene Amaral 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2655 
      F (925) 838-3231 
      Email address: damaral@sanramon.ca.gov 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5.B 
 
 
 
 
 



           SUMMARY MINUTES 
May 17, 2016 – 2:00 p.m. 
Town of Danville Office 

510 La Gonda Way 
Danville, California 

        
Committee members present:  Karen Stepper, Town of Danville (Chair); Don Tatzin, City of 
Lafayette; Mike Metcalf, Town of Moraga; Amy Worth, City of Orinda, Candace Andersen; 
Contra Costa County.   

 
Staff members present:  Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon; Darlene Amaral, City of San Ramon; 
Andy Dillard, Town of Danville; James Hinkamp, City of Lafayette; Joe Calabrigo, Town of 
Danville; Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County; Ellen Clark, Town of Moraga; Chuck Swanson, 
City of Orinda.   
 
Others present: Smitty Schmidt, Alamo Resident. 
 
1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS:  Meeting called to order by Chair 

Stepper at 2:01 p.m.   
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  Smitty Schmidt, Alamo Resident requested copies from the May 

2, 2016 agenda under Written Communications. Staff will email Mr. Schmidt the SWAT 
Meeting Summary Report to Contra Costa Transportation Authority, April 19, 2016 and 
the Correspondence email from Alamo Resident, Sandy Fink, regarding the Alamo Project 
– SWAT Expenditure Plan.    
 

3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT:  No board member comment. 
 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:  
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR:  
 
            5.A Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of May 2, 2016 
 
 ACTION: APPROVED – Worth/Andersen/unanimous 
 

End of Consent Calendar 
 
6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
6.A Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Development of a Potential 

Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP): 
 
Lisa Bobadilla recommended that SWAT provide feedback and comment on the following 
items.    

 



 
Don Tatzin provided an overview on the following language changes to the Draft TEP 
dated May 18, 2016: 
 
No 3 BART Capacity, Access and Parking Improvements 

 
This category is intended to provide funding to increase the capacity of and 
ridership of public transit on  the  BART corridors and for BART station, access and 
parking improvements in Contra Costa County. Funds in this category are intended to 
be allocated by the Authority for the acquisition of additional new BART cars , 
provided that: 1) BART agrees to fund a minimum of $100 million in BART station, 
access and parking improvements  in Contra Costa County from other BART revenues, 
and 2) a regional approach, that includes commitments  of equal funding shares from 
both Alameda and San Francisco counties and additional regional funding from the 
Metropolitan  Transportation  Commission,  is developed and approved no later than 
December 31,  20212024. If an agreement is not approved by December 31, 2021, 
BART may request and the Authority may approve extending this deadline to no later 
than December 31, 2026. 
 
BART station, access and parking improvements may include station capacity, safety and 
operational improvements; infrastructure improvements that facilitate Transit Oriented 
Development at or near BART stations; additional on or off site parking; last mile shuttle 
or shared vehicles that provide alternatives to driving single-occupant vehicles to BART 
stations; and bicycle/ pedestrian facilities that provide access to BART stations. After the 
time limitations have been exceeded, or if before that date BART informs the Authority it 
is no longer pursuing the additional BART cars, the Authority may allocate all remaining 
funds for BART station, access and parking improvements or alternate public transit 
services that access BART.   
 
Prior to the allocation of funds to BART, the Authority shall make a finding that 
BART has continued with its maintenance of effort in the use of its farebox increase 
revenues, or an equivalent amount, for capital project improvements that benefit 
Contra Costa County, except in years in which BART is unable to make a finding 
that it has continued its efforts specifically due to a decrease in ridership or an 
economic downturn or a natural disaster occurs. 
 
Don Tatzin noted that the Authority continues to deliberate with BART on language for 
this category.   The new language changes will be presented at the Authority Board 
meeting on May 18, 2016. 
 
SWAT supports the language changes as proposed.   

 

 
 No 16 Community Development Transportation Program 
 

Lisa Bobadilla noted that SWAT’s previous suggestion regarding additional language has 
not been included in the last version of the TEP.     

 
Funds will be allocated by the Authority on a competitive basis within each subregion to 
transportation projects or programs that promote housing within planned or established 
centers that are supported by transit, or that support economic development and job 
creation in Contra Costa County. 

 
SWAT recommends that the following language, within each sub-region, be added to 
either the Geographic Equity or within in No. 15 Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities 
and No. 16 Community Development Transportation Program:   



 
All projects will be selected through a competitive project selection process within each 
subregion with the Authority approving the final program of projects, allowing for a 
comprehensive countywide approach while recognizing subregional needs to achieve the 
overall program goal. 

 
 The Growth Management Program  
  

Lisa Bobadilla noted that SWAT’s previous suggestion to remove the following language 
has not been removed, a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline Protection Policy, a 
policy to protect wildlife corridors and a policy related to the protection of blue line 
creeks. 

 
Allocation of Funds 
 
Each jurisdiction shall demonstrate its compliance with all of the components of the 
Growth Management Program in a completed compliance checklist. In addition to current 
requirements, the Growth Management Program compliance checklist will require 
jurisdiction’s, within 24 months of the effective date of this measure, to have the following 
adopted policies in place (where applicable); a Hillside Development Policy, a Ridgeline 
Protection Policy, a policy to protect wildlife corridors and a policy related to the 
protection of blue line creeks. In addition to the above, the Growth Management 
compliance checklist will also require jurisdictions with designated prime agricultural 
lands (as defined by the California Department of Conservation) within their planning 
areas (but outside of city limits or the ULL in the case of the County) to have (within 24 
months of the effective date of this measure) an adopted Agricultural Impact Policy. Said 
Agricultural Impact Policy must identify and disclose the impacts of converting prime 
agricultural land to other uses and provide information about the impact of future land 
use decisions on the County’s important agricultural lands. The jurisdiction shall submit, 
and the Authority shall review and make findings regarding the jurisdiction’s compliance 
with the requirements of the Growth Management Program, consistent with the Authority’s 
adopted policies and procedures. 

 
 SWAT supports the language as written. 
 
 Urban Limit Line (ULL) Definitions and Compliance Requirements 
  
 4.   Local jurisdictions may, without voter approval, enact a Minor Adjustments to their 

applicable ULL subject to a vote of at least 4/5 of the jurisdiction’s legislative body 
and the following requirements: 
 
a. Minor adjustment may include one or several parts that in total shall not exceed 
30 acres; 
 
b. Adoption of at least one of the findings listed in the County’s Measure L (§82- 
1.018 of County Ordinances 2006-06 § 3, 91-1 § 2, 90-66 § 4); 
 
c. Adoption of a finding that the Minor Adjustment is for a clearly defined public 
benefit. 
 
b.d.The Minor Adjustment is not contiguous to one or more non-voter approved 
Minor Adjustments that in total exceed 30 acres; 
 



c.e.The Minor Adjustment does not create a pocket of land outside the existing urban 
limit line, specifically to avoid the possibility of a jurisdiction wanting to fill in those 
subsequently through separate adjustments; 
 
d.f.Any jurisdiction proposing to process a minor that approves a minor adjustment to 
its applicable ULL that impacts designated prime agricultural lands or agricultural 
lands of statewide significance agricultural lands (as defined by the California 
Department of Conservation) is required to have an adopted Agricultural Protection 
Ordinance or must demonstrate how the loss of these designated agricultural lands will 
be mitigated by permanently protecting farmland. 

 
 

The County is recommending the Authority to provide a broader definition of “public 
benefit” and not a narrow definition.  
 
Advance Mitigation Program 
 
Lisa Bobadilla noted that the following new language was added: 
 
2. Development of a Project Impacts Assessment that identifies the portfolio of projects to 
be included in the Advance Mitigation Program and the estimated costs for mitigation of 
the environmental impacts of the projects. The Authority will review and approve the 
Project Impacts Assessment prior to the allocation of funds for the Advance Mitigation 
Program. The Assessment and estimated costsThis estimate does not in any way limit the 
amount of mitigation that may be necessary or undertaken for the environmental impacts 
of the projects. The Authority will review and approve the Project Impacts Assessment 
prior to the allocation of funds for the Advance Mitigation Program. 
 
SWAT supports language as written.   
 

7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: The following written communication items were    
made available: 
 

• SWAT Meeting Summary Report to CCTA, May 2, 2016; 
• SWAT Meeting Summary Report to CCTA, May 9, 2016; 
• SWAT Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Annual Report, F/Y 2014-

2015. 
 
  ACTION:  None 
 
8. DISCUSSION: Next agenda 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT: to Monday, June 6, 2016 at 3:00pm, Town of Danville Offices 

 
ACTION:  Meeting adjourned by Chair Stepper at 2:50 p.m. 

 
Staff Contact: 
      Lisa Bobadilla 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2651  
      F  (925) 838-3231 
      Email address:  lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov 
      www.CCTA-SWAT.net 

 



  
 Alternate Staff Contact: 
      Darlene Amaral 
      City of San Ramon 
      P (925) 973-2655 
      F (925) 838-3231 
      Email address: damaral@sanramon.ca.gov 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6.A 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DATE:  August 1, 2016 
 
TO:  Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) 
   
FROM: SWAT Technical Advisory Committee 

By:  Darlene Amaral, SWAT Transportation Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:  511 Contra Costa - FY 2016-17 SWAT Transportation Demand 

Management (TDM) Program and Budget  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
The SWAT TAC recommends SWAT approve the following:   
 
          1. Approve FY 2016-17 SWAT TDM programs and budget; and 
          2. Authorize staff to submit applications to the Contra Costa   
                Transportation Authority for Measure J, Transportation Fund for 
                Clean Air (TFCA), and Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) 
                funds. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS   

With the passage of Measure C in 1988 and Measure J in 2004, the voters of 
Contra Costa County approved the county’s half cent transportation sales tax 
and established a Growth Management Program (GMP).  Through its 
countywide and sub-regional TDM programs, 511 Contra Costa provides 
essential support to Contra Costa jurisdictions in the following areas:   
 
1. Compliance with the TDM ordinance requirements of the Measure J 

Growth Management Program Compliance Checklist; 
2. Implementation of TDM measures in the sub-regional Action Plans; 
3. Fulfillment of the TDM priorities of each of the Regional Transportation 

Planning Committee’s (RTPC), including Countywide and local TDM 
ordinances; 

4. Implementation of cost effective  Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
(BAAQMD) TFCA programs to reduce Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions; 

5. Implementation of the MTC-delegated Employer Outreach Program;  
6. Support and implementation of the TDM elements of the Sustainable 

Community Strategies of SB 375; and 



 
 

 2 

7. Support SWAT employers, with 50 or more employees, to comply with the 
Bay Area Commuter Benefit Program (SB 1339), by offering commute 
incentives through the 511 Contra Costa Programs. 

 
FISCAL ANALYSIS 
 
Primary funding for the 511 Contra Costa TDM program is derived from 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) which is provided by the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Program Manager Funds and 
administered locally by the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA). 
The incentive programs (transit, vanpool, carpool, guaranteed ride home) and 
employer outreach programs are funded with TFCA dollars.  The employer 
outreach program is also supported by federal Congestion Mitigation Air 
Quality (CMAQ) funds from MTC to the Transportation Authority.  In addition 
to these sources Measure J Commute Alternative funding is available to  511 
Contra Costa to cover indirect costs associated with programs funded with 
TFCA grant money, as well as local TDM projects, approved by the RTPCs.  
 
The CCTA and BAAQMD allocate funding for purposes of implementing TDM 
related projects/programs that meet the goals and objectives to reduce traffic 
congestion and improve air quality.  Current BAAQMD TFCA policy allows 
the use of TFCA funds for program and project direct costs but are limited in 
use for program indirect costs.   
 
Funding for the 511 Contra Costa programs is allocated sub-regionally based 
on a formula which includes 50% population and 50% jobs within each sub-
region.  The current allocation distribution is:  

Central/East County (TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN) 57.10% 

West County (WCCTAC) 22.70% 

Southwest County (SWAT) 20.20% 

The BAAQMD allows the Congestion Management Agency’s (CCTA) to use 5% 
of the county allocation for program administration.  Therefore, the Authority 
takes funding “off the top” to cover Authority administration of the program.  
Once each RTPC is made aware of how much funding it is to receive, the 511 
Contra Costa Program Managers take recommended programs/projects which 
meet BAAQMD criteria, to each RTPC for approval.  Projects that can be 
funded with TFCA funds and meet the strict criteria and cost effectiveness 
requirements are presented to the Transportation Authority for final approval 
in accordance with BAAQMD policies.  Measure J Commute Alternative 
Program and CMAQ funds (per MTC requirements for Employer Outreach 
implementation), are allocated annually to the 511 Contra Costa programs 
within each sub-region based on RTPC recommendations.   

 



 
 

 3 

The proposed FY 2016-17 SWAT TDM programs/budget have been reviewed 
by SWAT TAC and are forwarded to SWAT for review/approval.  The 
proposed SWAT TDM program expenditure plans and budget for FY 2016-17 is 
attached. 

A summary of TDM program funding for FY 2016-17 is as follows:  

TFCA      $283,602 

Measure J      $141,400 

CMAQ                                     $14,140 

TOTAL:                                $439,142 

STEPS FOLLOWING APPROVAL 

1. Forward FY 2016-17 SWAT TDM Programs and Financial Plan to the 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority.  Authority staff will forward the 
511 Contra Costa Countywide TDM program applications to the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District;   

 
2. Upon approval by the Bay Area Air Quality Management District, the Air 

District will enter into an agreement with the Contra Costa Transportation 
Authority; and 

 
3. Subsequently, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority will enter into an 

agreement with the City of San Ramon for the implementation and 
oversight of the SWAT TDM programs for FY 2016-17.     

 
ATTACHMENT 
 
1. FY 2016-2017 SWAT TDM program expenditure plans and budget 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6.B 
 
 
 
 
 











































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7 
 
 
 
 
 
 



n,'LJ transoortation
authclrity

CONTRA COSTA

MEMORANDUMc0 MrssroNERs

Dave Hudson

Chat

Tom Butt
Vice Chair

JanetAbelson

Newell Ameddr

oavid Durant

Federal Glover

oave Hudson

Karen [4itdrcff

Julie Pierce

Kevin Romick

Robert Taylor

RandellH lwasaki
Executive Director

Re

To: Anita Tucci-Smith, TRANSPAC

Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT

Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN, TVTC

John Nemeth, WCCTAC

E llen Cla rk, LPMC

From: Ra ndell i, Executive Director {2{'ltu
Date: May 10, 2016

Item of interest for circulation to the ReBional Transportation Planning Committees
(RTPcs)

At its April 20,2OL6 meetinB, the Authority discussed the following items, which may be of
interest to the Regional Transportation Planning Committees:

1. Discussion of Responses Received from Regional Transportation Planning
Committees (RTPCS) Regarding Senate Bill (5B) 743-Related Updates to the Action
Plans For Routes of Regional Significance. The Action Plans for Routes of Regional
Significance were updated in 2014, including development of new Actions and Multi-
modal Transportation Service Objectives (MTSOs). Subsequently, the State adopted
Senate Bill 743, which removed Level of Service (LOS) and vehicle delay-based
measures as a finding of significance under the Callfornia Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) in favor of Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT). Since many of the Action Plan MTSOS

use level of service and other vehicle delay-based measures, the Authority is giving
RTPCS the opportunity to revise their MTSOs with measures consistent with the new
CEq,4 pu1.t. Staff will report on the recent discussions with the RTPC Technical
Advisory Committees. The Authority Boord agprcved stofJ's recommenddtion to
budget 5700,000 for consultont resources to be used for ony potentiol updotes to the
Action Plons MTSOS with a gool of moking them consistent with the new CEQA

Guidelines under SB 74j. The stdff report is ottached to this memorondum.

2999 Oak Road

Suite 100

WalnutCreek

cA 94597

PHONE:925.256.4700

FAXr 925.256.4701

www ccla.net

s \11-Aurhotiry PockeB\Authority 8@nl Meerinet\2ar6 ccto\u2ar5\u 2a.15 RIPC M.no de



.)
TJ ,.J"#*iiiL"

authority

Planning Committee STAFF REPORT

subject

Summary of lssues

Recommendations

Financial
lmplications

Options

Attachments (See PC

Pdcket, dated
4/6/16)

Meeting Date: April 5, 2016

Discussion of Responses Received from Regional

Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs) Regarding Senate

Bill (SB) 743-Related Updates to the Action Plans Fo. Routes of
Regional Significance

The Action Plans for Routes of RegionalSignificance were
updated in 2014, including development of new Actions and

Multi-modal Transportation Service Objectives (MTSos).

Subsequently, the State adopted Senate Brll 743, which removed
Level of Service (LOS) and vehicle delay-based measures as a

finding of significance under the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) in favor of Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT).

Since many of the Action Plan MTSOS use level of service and

other vehicle delay-based measures, the Authority is giving

RTPCS the opportunity to revise their MTSOs with measures

consistent with the new CEQA rules. Staff will report on the
recent discussions with the RTPC Technical Advisory
Committees.

Staff recommends authorizing S100,000 in additional consultant
resources in order to fund the potential revisions to the Action
P la ns.

S100,000 from oCP18a (Regional Planning)

A. SB 743/Action Plan Memo to RTPCS (dated Januaty 26,20761

Nonechanges from
Committee

2.8.4-7



Pldnning committee 
'TAFF 

REPORT

April 6, 2076
Page 2 ol 3

Background

The 2014 updates to the Action Plans for Routes of Regional Significance ("Action
Plans") were completed in early 2015, but adoption of those Plans are currently on-hold
due to the delay in completing and adopting the Countywide Transportation Plan (CTP),

of which the Action Plans form a major component. Updating the Multi-modal
Transportation Service Objectives (MTSos) in the Action Plans was a primary focus of
the 2014 updates, with the majority of resulting MTSO5 using vehicle delay-based
measures. While the Action Plan update was underway, State legislation was adopted
that fundamentally changed the approach to traffic analysis in Transit Priority Areas
(TPAs), which are locations with in % mile of tra nsit stations or a long "high qua lity"
transit corridors. The legislation changed CEQA by prohibiting the use of LOS and
vehicle delay as a finding of significance in CEQA. Senate Bill (58) 743 (Steinberg)
directed the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) to develop updated
CEQA Guidelines which replace vehicle delay, including Level of Service (LOS), as the
transportation analysis metric in CEQA. The January 2016 release of the revised

Guidelines includes two major changes to CEQA:

1) Prohibiting the use of LOS as a threshold of significance for any project, including
those located outside of TPAS, and

2) Establishing a new metric for analyzing transportation impacts, Vehicle Miles
Traveled (VMT).

Use of VMT focuses on greenhouse gas (GhG) emissions from development and

transportation projects, and encouraging mixed-use developments, especially in TPAS.

The new rules go into effect in TPAS immediately upon adoption by the California
Department of Natural Resources, which is expected late 2016 or eatly 20t7. The rules

become applicable statewide two years from adoption, allowing for a gradualopt-in
period for ju risdictions.

Option to Update MTSOS

Adoption of the CTP and Action Plans was postponed in light of the SB 743-imposed
changes to CEQA law and transportation analysis metrics. ln January 2016, the
Authority gave the RTPC5 the option of re-opening the 2014 Action Plans with the goal

of revising or adding to the existing MTSOs in order to address the removal of vehicle
delay as a measure in CEQA. Table 1 shows the vehicle delay-based MTSOs as found in
each Action Pla n.

2.8.4-2



Pldnning Committee STAFF REPORT

April 6, 2076
Poge i of i

Table 1. LOS and Vehicle Delay-Based Action Plan MTSOS by Subregion

lntersection LOS

of

Subregion
Volume/Capacity

lv lc)

Freeway LOS

or Delay
lndex

Arterial LOS

or Delay
lndex

Side Street
SignalCycle

Wait

West

Central

East

Lamorinda

Tri-Valley

A memorandum was distributed to the RTPC managers on January 26th outlining the
issues resulting from SB 743 and their relationship to the Action Plans (Attachment A). ln
February and March, Authority staff attended the five Action Plan RTPCs TAC meetings
to present the revised CEQA Guidelines and gauge interest in re-opening the Action
Plans. Staff made it clear that there are no legal or pressing need to revise the MTSOs,
as under SB 743, delay-based metrics are still allowed in local planning documents, such
as the Action Plans. Based on those discussions, four of the five RTPCs were interested
in learning more about the transition from LOS to VMT under CEQA, and what types of
MTSOS might be appropriate replacements/add itions. One of those four (TRANSPAC)

indicated they were interested in developing new MTSOS. Only one RTPC (TVTC) was not
interested in broaching the subject further.

Staff Recommendation

Staff is recommending budgeting S100,000 for consultant resources to be used for any
potential updates to the Action Plans MTSOS with a goal of making them consistent with
the new CEQA Guidelines under SB 743.

2.8.4-3

Hours of
Congestion

Based on this response, discussions will need to continue with the four interested
RTPCs. This may result, at minimum, in educating the RTPC TAC members on the non-
vehicle delay-based measures and how they compare to the traditional delay-based
measures currently used in the Action Plans. Following these discussions, there may be
changes to four of the Action Plans, which would involve additional staff and consultant
resources over the next several months.






















































	080116 SWAT Agenda.pdf
	510 La Gonda Way, Danville, CA
	Southwest Area Transportation Committee
	Meeting Location MaP
	*PLEASE NOTE NEW MEETING LOCATION*
	DANVILLE TOWN OFFICES, LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM


	050916 SWAT Minutes.pdf
	End of Consent Calendar

	051716 SWAT Minutes.pdf
	5.A Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of May 2, 2016
	End of Consent Calendar

	080116 SWAT Agenda.pdf
	510 La Gonda Way, Danville, CA
	Southwest Area Transportation Committee
	Meeting Location MaP
	*PLEASE NOTE NEW MEETING LOCATION*
	DANVILLE TOWN OFFICES, LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM



